
 

  

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

  

   

TO:   Dr. Mike Riggle 

  

FROM:   Dr. Rosanne Williamson 

  

RE:  Establishment of Regular Board Meeting Dates and Times  

  

DATE:           May 4, 2016 

  

I have attached a copy of the proposed school board meetings for FY 2017.  The 

administration has reviewed it and feels that the proposed dates serve the district well for 

conducting business. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Glenbrook High Schools 

Meetings of the Board of Education 

CALENDAR 

 

July 2016 - June 2017 

 

LOCATIONS:  District Office Public Meeting Room 100A 

Time: 7:00 p.m. 

 

July 25, 2016  (Tentative Budget)  

August 8, 2016 

August 22, 2016  

September 12, 2016  (Public Hearing) 

September 26, 2016 (Adoption of Budget) 

October 10, 2016 

October 24, 2016  

November 14, 2016  (Tentative Tax Levy) 

December 12,  2016   (Public Hearing & Adoption of Tax Levy) 

January 9, 2017 

January 23, 2017 

February 13, 2017 

February 27, 2017 

March 20, 2017 

April 10, 2017 

April 24, 2017 (Organizational Meeting) 

May 8, 2017   

May 22, 2017 

June 26, 2017 

  


